A HARDIN COUNTY

' Board of Supervisors

March 22, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing
only, as possible. To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed

below

1. 9:00 aAm. Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

2. Pledge Of Allegiance
3. Approval Of Agenda
4. Approval Of Minutes - 03/14/22, 03/16/22

Documents:

03-01-22 IFCSD ELECTION 2ND TIER CANVASS MINUTES.PDF
03-16-22 MINUTES.PDF

5. Approval Of Claims For Payment — 03/23/22
Documents:

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3.23.22.PDF

6. Secondary Roads Department — Heart Of lowa Ventures LLC Utility Permit UT-22-002 -
Install Fiber Optic Cable And Peds

Documents:
UT-22-002 HEART OF IOWA CLEVES.PDF

7. Consideration Of Resolution — Bridge Weight Limit Postings
Documents:
BRIDGE RESOLUTION 2022.PDF
8. Consideration Of Resolution To Enter Temporary 28E Agreement For VA Services

Documents:

VA 28E RESOLUTION.PDF
HARDIN GRUNDY COUNTY VA 28E ADMINISTRATOR AGREEMENT.PDF



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Application For Use Of Hardin County Courthouse Grounds

Documents:
APPLICATION FOR USE OF HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Consideration To Approve The Hardin County Statement Of Safety Policy And Hardin
County Safety Committee

Documents:
HARDIN COUNTY STATEMENT OF SAFETY POLICY AND COMMITTEE.PDF

Set Date To Receive Bids For Mowing County Home Cemetery
Change Of Status — Sheriff Department

Documents:
CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Other Business
Adjournment/Recess

9:30 Am. Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/4f22995a-44ef-4c30-befa-1e53b71b7ade

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES — MARCH 14, 2022
MONDAY - 1:00 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Vice Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order to canvass the Franklin County
results of the March 1, 2022 lowa Falls Community School District Special Election. Also
present were Supervisor Renee McClellan via telephone, Michael Pearce, and County Auditor
Jolene Pieters.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Hardin County results as follows: 3 Yes, 2
No for a total of 5 votes. Motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 1:07 p.m.

Lance Granzow, Vice-Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES — MARCH 16, 2022
WEDNESDAY - 9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Vice Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order. Also present were Supervisor Renee
McClellan, Darrell Meyer, Michael Pearce, Jolene Pieters, Thomas Craighton, Lori Kadner, Wes Wiese,
Machel Eichmeier, Laney Feight, Kathy Stockdale, Matt Rezab, and Robert Nazario. Attending via
Zoom: Cheryl Lawrence, JD Holmes, Curt Groen, Elaine Loring, Mark Buschkamp, Janet Miller, Deb
LaVelle, Donna Juber, and Julie Duhn

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes from 03/07/22, 03/09/22 and 03/11/22.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve claims for payment for 03/16/22. Motion carried.

Secondary Roads provided the Board with a report that the bridge deck will be poured on March 17, 2022
on the bridge south of New Providence.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to accept Dale Howard’s bid for $48,591.00 for a pick-up for
Secondary Roads. Motion carried.

Thomas Craighton discussed the Hardin County Communicable Disease Policy and recommended to put
the policy in place and adding it to the Employee Handbook. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to
add the Hardin County Communicable Disease Policy to the Employee Handbook. Motion carried.

County Attorney Darrell Meyer explained the Petition to Intervene in lowa Board Docket No. HLP-2021-
0001 (proposed CO2 pipeline). McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to direct County Attorney Meyer to
file the Petition to Intervene in lowa Board Docket No. HLP-2021-0001 for the proposed CO2 pipeline.
County Attorney stated that he will present what he has prepared to the Board before filing the petition,
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan. “Nays” None. Absent: Hoffman. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to set April 6, 2022 at 9:05 a.m. on Proposed Amendment to
Ordinance No. 1 and Proposed Repeal of Ordinance No. 40. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan.
“Nays” None. Absent: Hoffman. Motion carried.

Lori Kadner was presented with a Certificate of Service for 40 years with Hardin County.

Other Business: Wes Wiese updated the Board regarding the Conservation Board meeting they had earlier
this week including easement requests, a gift of 10 acres of land to Hardin County Conservation, and the
engineering study on the campground in Steamboat Rock.

Treasurer Machel Eichmeier reminded everyone that property taxes are due March 31, 2022 and multiple
options that can be used to pay their property taxes to avoid any penalties.

Recorder Lori Kadner reminded everyone that boat licenses are due every three years, and this is the year
they are due April 30, 2022 to avoid any penalties.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.

Lance Granzow, Vice Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Vendor Name

Agsource Cooperative Serv
AgVantage FS

Alliant Energy

Angela De La Riva

Baker Group

Beaver Creek Detailing and Glass
Black Hills Energy

Bob Barker Company
Brennen Reysack

Builders FirstSource

Center Associates

Central lowa Distributing Inc
Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti
Cintas-Chicago

City of Steamboat Rock
Craig W Boomgarden
Culligan - 1A Falls

De Lage Landen Financial Services, In

Devere Company Inc

Dolan Consulting Group, LLC
Fastenal

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op
Galls Incorporated
GECRB/AMAZON

General Basic Fund

Hy-Vee

lowa Division of Labor- Elevator Safety

lowa Law Enforcement Academy
ISCTA

ISSDA

John Deere Financial

Jolene Pieters

Keltek Inc

Kit Paper

Machel R Eichmeier

Mail Services LLC
Mid-America Publishing Corp
Midland Power Cooperative
Midwest Liquid System Inc

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc

Petersen Court Reporters, Inc
Pitney Bowes Inc-Reserve
Quaker Security LLC

Region Six Planning Commission
Renee L McClellan

Secretary of State

Summit Food Service LLC
The Sidwell Company

Times Citizen

Van Diest Supply Company
Wesley Wiese

Hardin County

Vendor Number
2607V
690V
4253V
100411
62600V
100581
4450V
4094V
100348
677V
883V
3043V
1545V
2475V
518V
532E
100455
2277V
2570V
101041
2247V
1128V
1389V
2403V
1270V
589V
4271V
1810V
5942V
62103V
1394V
100895
1663V
100328
288E
63827V
62056V
5999V
4357V
2286V
101042
773V
100507
1201V
350E
2116V
2332V
2584V
538V
2837V
522E

Vendor Publication Report

Payment Date Range: 03/23/2022 - 03/23/2022

Payable Description
Water Testing Kits
Diesel Fuel - Eldora
Utilities Acct-7130790000
Mileage-SCWIA/MIGP/UNI/IDM
Law Center Computer Signal Fail
#216 Back Window Install
Ackley Utility
Inmate
Meal Reimburse-Fire Training
Maintenance Supplies
Training
Custodial Supplies
Medical Supplies- Courthouse
Shop Towels & Uniforms
Sanitation-Boat Club Mar 22
Reimburse-Supplies
Water Acct-393-09949975-7
Annual Cisco Software
Building Repair and Maint
Training
Signs Hardware
S41 & C73 Intersection light
Uniforms
Phone Case
Return Service Requested postage
Building Supplies
Operating Permit/Annual Inspection
Training
2022 District 1 Treasurer Conference
Training
Supplies/Feed/Shop/Tools
Mileage-Elections/ISAC/Parking
Sheriff Office-Deputy Vehicle Laptops
Meal Reimburse-Fire Training
Mileage- ISAC Spring Conference/County
April 22 Renewal/Postage
Publications-Vendor Publication Feb 22
S55 & HWY 175 Security Light
# 28 Truck Parks
#212 Window
Depositions - State VS Towne FECR3126¢
Postal Ink/Clean Kit
Courthouse Security
Membership Dues FY 22
ISAC Spring Conference Mileage/Parking
Notary
Food Service
2020 Imagery Countywide
Publications- Vendor Publication Report F¢
Herbicide
Phone Reimburse-Mar 22

Grand Total: 114,811.91

Total Payments
246.00
29,860.85
15,708.29
225.00
640.00
100.00
794.13
83.98
52.80
17.98
273.00
788.00
123.33
216.23
20.00
96.33
127.50
4,507.72
149.00
290.00
1,719.28
29.99
39.12
67.29
84.48
42.47
175.00
150.00
175.00
125.00
1,123.00
264.70
37,396.83
64.90
80.00
580.96
222.28
230.20
394.45
1,484.53
446.50
195.48
1,275.00
2,106.50
53.50
30.00
4,569.11
6,040.00
477.40
808.80
40.00

3/18/2022 1:10:10 PM

Page 1 of 1



HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Permit No: (AT" 9 ’9'_ co g\

Underground Permanent Installation
[ Aerial [] Temporary Installation

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

APPLICANT NAME: Heart of lowa Ventures LLC

STREET ADDRESS: 502 Main Street PO Box 130
CITY:Union STATE: |A ZIP: 50258

PHONE: 641-486-2211 FAX: _641-486-2205 CONTACT PERSON: _Jay Duncan

TYPE OF WORK: Install Fiber optic cable and peds

1. LOCATION PLAN
An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location

plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the
proposed installation.

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a

written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed instaltation.

3. INSPECTION
The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all ines to ensure compliance

with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.

4. INSPECTION FEES
The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County

Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing.

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
B. Depth — (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth

of cover shall be as follows:

Telecommunications.... 36" Electric......... 48”
GaS.. oo 48" Water........... 60"
SEeWEr...ooceiieeiiiiiinnnn, 60"

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet.

D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot

above all underground utility lines.

All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the

County Engineer.

Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.

After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County

Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the

applicant is necessary.

All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the

applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against

the applicant.

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in
a manner approved by the County Engineer.

K. All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped.

L. All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless
otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover

for the respective utility.

mm

r o

January 2012



6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’s work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under lowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS

The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in
the County Engineer’s Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall be
$1,000,000.

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant’s property which
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements.

10. RELOCATION

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant's own expense, relocate
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements.

DATE: 3/15/2022 COMPANY: Heart of lowa Ventures LLC

SIGNATURE:

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL.:

DATE: 3-\¢-7¢

cou NGINEER
APPROVAL:
DATE:

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

INSTALL WITNESS POSTS

CENTERLINE OF ROAD]|

el

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL
DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

/
I
oo a0

ROAD SURFACE
INSTALLATION LINE

January 2012



FT
lfR East 3%

s____,....,
! smeamss
r-:g_-_—-l ;_
|8 | £3r
SR Edst b
I 2 1
1 £ 1 SR East 9
Z 1 1
fm— iy ——— ! ! e
N L o l""‘"“'l'\"""'"‘“l"‘""'l'r""r‘"l -}
FR E-st3§ SRIast3j, _Il'"“ {sREmst2r & $ sresst1s ) sreasti7 |} SR esstrs ]! se Epla- ! sREast14 !
[ ————ud l.......-..-.l.l.-_---.l._....-...I.l--f.._:l i
bmmdma—mme———d
s’zEasdJ !____| SllEani!
i
r-{-::r1 i
| srEast~e | =5
LS -4
I |' -‘fﬁmtl?
1 1 ]
SR East 25 : H
: 4 gm————d
H ! | sresstts !
U e S S | :
Lisgins SkEnst2p. ! H SO B a 150th St
&Eyt#s““"r _____:__1“5’“” §oseemetso PR 1) SR Easti0 ]
ChRE 3 ST - e it e [ 1 ] il
13 I
]
- 1 1
{REastd
i
I 1
r-—
" : I
N i
p)
; s‘~ %REastl
|

Y4 \

Ié
Z R,

.sggf‘ﬁ“i'u s'?zs ,_..4__..,,_____.,.,-......-.‘......-..-4.___-'

1
S | sgpsruggvgi.1 ‘N ospcana e gant o 1 sREsma _.scnq #
b l.._.:___.n.--_--u_-____l..____-- o hir
_‘_'._-_..-____J Fq““‘

Highway $56



| o o] 1 tosys

90y 9 uonoss
:obuey N68 dsm|
UIpJeH :Aunod

EMO] 8BS

3 g
7

KSpRY  :yox3

S0CZ0ZA  ‘OM

1188363 sweN
SUOHEJIUNWWICY BMO] JO WESH

poYEIS SY

21095

AUN09TAPUNIO)

4Hg e1d41YS
00z | da(sz'1)o9 LELZLALYS
L v | ®)ers)e [L]e]v6ll 96 049 v80ag| WeELZLALYS | €/1d1vS
sy | (WA 1S U091 85.L1E
| €8 1S UI091 8G.LYE
9 [L[] 1 | (8)M8re)z 992 ¥ 483S 1S Ul09L 8SLVE | L/ELZLALYS
syleway aiN |OH we vg| 124 shun adA1d oL woi

1934 002 =

yaui



TIIVS amoy  3F.uondeg
MBT efuey N6§ dsmi
UpIeH -Awnoo

1-SIAITTOISYI &S sueN
SUDTESUNWWGD BA] IO WesH

1894 022 = you| |

TISHI09 1T




bt 741321 M) |7 R Y - |0

T3IVS ainoy  &F:uondes

M6T ebuey NG dsmi

UpIeR :Awnod

el sleis

ROV uox3

S0-220ZA  OM

Z5IATTTD ISVI 8 sweN

SUSTEURWISS EMOT JO VEaH

paels sy

0
& o

P N e e o v S -

/41 VS]

9/Ldivs
LAEIA A

IY9/LdLYS

RETEIN

8/Ldivs

woJ4

1994 681 = you| |




TIIVS enoy Juonoeg

Mot obuey NBg dsmi

UIpIeH Awnod

EMOl el

RV yox3

G0220ZR oM

ZSIRTTIDISVI TS euweN

SUOHEIUNWIS? EM0T TO WEaH

pajels sy

ssy | WHDA 1S 15191 L0ZEE
I €8 1S 1SL9L L0ZEE
(9) 1 (8)srs)z $69 v 493S 1S 15191 102€E [dEIRH]
1 €5 8/LdLvS
L |(sders)z ol zL 048 v80a8 8/L4LVS e
| €5 ULAWVS
3 (8)erske 0z9 [AReEL:] (9ex8pX0€) JHE PIEIRH] ETETAS
speway aiN OH Wa vg 1994 swun adA)1d oL wou4




| s 1o | [E

JUS @0y  Zgiuonoss

M8t eBuey Neg dsmy

Fpunig :funod

EMO] ajeig

KBpRY  yox3

§0-220ZA  ‘OM

621563 US swepN
SUCHESINWITIGD BMO] JO MEsH

payelS sy syleway

1994 shun adA]1 4 o woi4

1984 00T = You| |

1S 4105

RUNC9TApUNIS)




| o o] | ways

wi

US a0y  §E.uonosg

ME1 sbuey NBg dsml

UIpJeq :Auno)

BRO[ 9jeig

RIPRV  yox3

G0Z20ZA ‘OM

§Z15EJ US awepN
SUCIESIUNWWIOY) BMO| JO VESH

padels sy

15 4igg]

€ ZNSLZLAYS
! (8)srs)zie|e| 096 21049 v8oaa| znsieLdivs | (L161Z1d1YS)
WA 1S UI0S L G19€E
€8 1S UloS ) SL9EE
(9) | (8)gr9)z Pl ¥ 4938 ISUI0SL GL9EE | Z/1SLZLLYS
Syewsy am OH wa vg|1ee4 shun adAid oL woi

T

1994 00C = Yauj L




| s o | ways

JYS oy 9EUoRIAS
M61 obuey NE§ dsm|
WpIeH :Aunod 00zZ | dalsz'1)o9 LGLZLALYS
EMO[ aeg
oY uoxa L 1 L | (8)gi9)z [iLelvile 2L 049 v80ad| L/ISLZLALYS | (5/12141vS)
S0C20CA  OM L €8 1S YI0G 1L 9evee
lZise3 ¥S sweN
SUCRESUNWWo) EMO] JO PESH (9) I I L | (|)ers)z 81 ¥ 4938 1S WSt 9evee | 1/LSIZLALYS
payels sy syeway aN OH wa va|1ee4 shun adAld ol woi

1894 00¢C = youl |




[ o o] o 129ys

3YS '8N0y GEiuondeg
61 :sbuey N6g dsm)
UipJey :Auno)
BMO] ajels

POV yox3
§0-¢20¢A ‘OM
9Z 1583 4S auwep
SUOHESIUNWWIG,) EMO] JO NESH
POYEIS SY

00z| dalsz'1)og S/LZLALYS
| €5 S/1ZL4LVS
S L | ®)srsiz |z|eloszl ¥ 049 vg8oag g/lzLdivs y/LZLALYS
€ €5 PILZLAIYS
L L | (8)es)z |i|e vgoad (XAETAS
v WA 96S Aemybiy Awno eyzgL
} €8 9GS AemybiH Awnod ¢pzgL
(9) ! L | (8)Xersiz 822 ¥ 4838 968 AemybiH Aunod evzst | v/1zLdIvs
speway aiN | OH wa va| 194 spun adA1d oL wouy4

G/12VALVS

18894 00C = youl L

P/12LILYS

L&D




o sq 199yg

|
¢4
7]

2Inoy  9Z:uondoeg

:abuey N68 dsmi
uipiey :fjuno)
BMO| oleig

2
)

appPVY  -yox3
G0-¢20CA ‘OM
GZise3q yS ‘sweN

SUOHESIUNILIOY) EMO] JO WESH

paxels sy

00Z| da(sz'1)o9 9/LZL3LVYS
Z €6 9/1ZLdLYS
I L | (eXeig)z jele|g0eL rANOEL v80Qg 9/12441VS (snnziLdivs)
L WA 955 AemybiH Aunod g6.LpL
b €8 958 AemybiH Alunod geLpL
@ |1 L | (8)ers)z 012 ¥ 483s 968 AemubiH Aunod g6yl | 9/1LzLdLYS
seway aiN | oH wa va| 194 syun adA1d oL wou4

864V

1994 00C = You| L




| s 1of v Wways

J4S @0y  GZ:uonoss
61 abuey N68 dsm)
UIpJeH :fiuno)

EMO] alBlg

w

APV yox3

S0-220CA OM

¥Z 1583 ¥g awepN
SUOCHESUNWWOYD EMO] JO HESH

paxels sy

0| da(sz'1)o9 LNZLILYS
L €S JIRAEIAS
L (8)eis)z |2|c|968L ¥Z 049 v80Q4d N2ZLALYS (91.2141v8)
bl GXDA 963 AemybiH Alunod yopyL
b €8 9GS AemuBiH AunoD yovy|
@ (1 L] (X8 9ee ¥ 4938 9GS AemubiH Aunod yovylL | L1ZLdLYS
L €8 963 MemybiH Aunod eyl
@ {1 L (8Xers)z 9€2 v 493s 9GS AMemybiH Aunod gecyl | L/LZL4LYS
sueway anN | oH wa L2 | RECE spun adALd o wouy

Ui

L/1ZLALVS)

S6ED L

1984 00C = Youl |




THS a0y  JZuolpes
M61 afuey NgE dsm)

TMO]

1994 621 =youl |

o
3
©D
=
B

GGSHARA DI LA U D O R mprsirprersestemmiirrareerrstin : 29 GS1Aea D1 AIUR0S) O § SiA MU DAY

b, et J

o0, I b @




| == iof Z| 183us

dS 9oy  9Z:uonoas
M6 obuey Neg dsml

UIpIEH :Auno) 00z |datsz'1)o9 8/LZL4IVS
BMO| ajeg -
MOV yox3 00z | dalsz'1)o9 8/LZL4IVS
S0Z20cA  ‘OM 4 €5 8/1ZLdLYS
¢Z1Se3 yS ‘awenN A v
SUCRESTURWUIoS SW0] JO WEBH L L (8X815)2 sune ¥z 049 v80agd| 8/LzL4Ivs | (L/1zLdLvs
payeig sy syewsy OH wa vd o094 siun adA1d oL woiy
8/1ZLJIVS
1994 00T = Wouj |
Wivaleraa _ ———
),
©)
AJO'
=
=

) I8 G (al]




| oc i 2q ways

l l I (8)(gre)z|1L|<l ovs Z1 049 veoad| Z/81ZL4ivsS | 1L/81ZLdLYS
1 €5 L/8LZL4LVS
TUS @0y  9Z:uonoag @)are) ( )
FAGT -obuey NG dsmi L I ! 8)(8/5)z |z|c] 9821 ZL 048 veoad| 1/8Lzidivs | (8/1Z1dIvS
TIpIE :Ajunoc) l %] 1S WIoY L 9892¢
BMO] ajelg
ROY o3 (9) ! 1 3 (8)(gi5)z 8ve ¥ 4938 1S WorL 9892¢ | 1L/8LZLALYS
§0°Z20ZA  OM I £8 1S UIoYL Z¥SZE
ZE1Seq yS aweN ©) A x )
e A — 9 1 1 ! 8)(8/5)Z /81 ¥ 4938 1S WovL LpSze | 2/81LZL4LYS
paxeIg sy sylewsy aiN OH we ve|18e4 siun adA)1d oL woi4

1994 00C = Youl




| o wof eof 199ys

39S @0y JZ:uonaes

M61 ebuey N68 dsm)

Ulprey :Aunod

EMO] :a)eis

&SPV wyox3

G0~CZ0ZA ‘OM

€E 158 g5 aweN

SUOREDIUNWILLCY EMOT JO HESH

PaYE}S sy

€S €/18LZ1dIVS
(8)(er9)e|2|e| 20S1 21039 veoada| €/81zLdlvs | (2/8121d41vS)
€8 1S UVl 2228
(9) (8)8/5)2 €51 ¥ 43S IS ulovL v222e | €/812LdIVS
Syeway amn OH wa vg| 1994 shun adA1d ol wos

140th St ‘

1994 621 =ydul |




o vi] ways

JYS @noy  £Z:uondag
Mé61 ebuey Neg :dsml
uipJeq :Ajunod
EMO| oes
PRy yox3

S0-CCOCA  ‘OM
veised s sweN

SUGHEDIUNIWI0Y) BAMO] JO HESH

podels sy

W es 6/12L4LVS
| L] (8)8rs)z|z|e|aLrL ¥ 049 vg0Qd 6/12L41VS (8n12141vS)
L €8 96S Aemybi Aunod gg.¢€1
(9 l 1| (8)X8/9)Z g8l ¥ 493S 9GS AemybiH Aunod gg/eL | 6/L2LdLYS
syleway aN OH wg |vafwed sHun adALd o1 wou

1984 00C = Ydul L

95.E 1

6/LZ13LYS;




| e | sqf 199ys

JYS @noy g2 uondag
MABT :oBuey NEB dsm) 2| €§ gzLv4LYS
UpIEH :Awinod | L L [ (8)Xeig)z|c|c|6L2 ZL 048 v80Q8 azLv4lvs (6/12141VS)
BMO] ae)s
e e oLl (A 968 Kemybi Ajunod zLect
S0CI0ZA  ‘OM } €8 96s Aemybiy flunod z1e€1L
GE ISE] UG sweN
SUGHESIUNUILIGY) €MO] JO HESH (9) | b 1| (8)8i5)2 158 ¥ Ja3s 9GS AemubiH Auno)d zLESt | 9ZLv41IvS
payelg sy sylewsy aiN OH wa va|1ee4 shun adA1d oL woJ4

1994 00¢C = Woul |

%51 Gl (@fa)

ZLEE

9ZLIVLYS

9gheausioll




BT 8N Agpaveis v8008 QZiNALYS JZINALYS
Y35 einoy  ETuondag
[ T
IOV yox3 JZINALYS (ZLv4LYS)
TE eI S ‘eweN I

| 968 AemubiH Aunod 898zl | AZLVALYS

1994 91 = Youj |

= e - e i —— T 3AAI6L @Y

\95Spse A no = aggeAesaytiprfiunGa onm.,.._.:.,._5:..:::.:@




| e 1o E| [

3YS @BIN0Yy  GZ:uoyass
M61 abuey N8 dsm)
uipieq :Auno)
EMO] aje)g
ROV yox3

G0-CCO0CA ‘OM
121583 ¥S ‘sweN
SUONESIUNWWIOT) MO JO HESH

payels sy syeway 1094 spun adAt 4 o] wol4

1994 00C = yau| |




[ e o] g [

N0y GZ:uonoag
:obuey N63 dsm
uipreq :fjuno)
BMO] ale)g

|
3 4
2

KSpdv  yox3
G0-CZ0ZA ‘OM
0Z15e3 ¥S awep
SUONESIUNWUIOY) BMO| JO HEDH
payels sy

€5 oLe ¥ 493S L/18LZLALYS | IS Wovl SE9ge
(8)ers)z|e|elpSLE ZL 049 v80ag| L/i8izidivs | (8/1ZL41vS)
€8 1S UlovL bLogE
(9) (8)(8/5)2 9L ¥ 43S IS Wovl vioee | L/L8LZLALYS
€8 1S YIo¥ | SE9EE
(9) (8)(8/5)e 1S Ulov1L GE9EE
syeway diN OH wa vd| 1934 shun adALd oL wou4

1994 00C = You| L




_ 9t .o_ 2_ 1334s

395 @In0y  Gz:uonoas

M6} abuey N8 :dsml
UIpJEH :Ajuno?)

w

BMO| aeis .
oY X3 00z | da(sz'1)o9 ZneLzL4Lvs
S0220ZA OM ! €5 2n8LzLdIvs
8L 1Se3 YS sweN
SUOHEOIINWWIOY EMO] JO HESH ! 3 l (@)gre)z | z |eleiee ZL 049 v80aa| z/t81Z141vs | (1/18121L41VS)
payelS sy SHIeway OH ng va [1e94 shun adAid o1 woi4
1894 00Z = Youj |
G7498S
0€199S,
.NNB.NIEw

H 24095

611995 Ajunoaiuipiery

AJUNoHYApunicy

e

FEERAN




m__ [

9eg aN ‘Ag payEiS

dS eInoy  pZ:uonoss

M8T afuey Neg8 dsmp

UIpJER :fjuno)

BMO| ajelg

3pRY  yox3

50220ZA OM

611583 ¥S sweN
SUCHESUNIIWGY BMO] JO HESH

poYelS SV

€5

VOLNVALVYS

(e)grs)z|clelcLeL 2L 049 v80ad| VOILN4IYS | (Z/181Z141VS)
€8 OAY X L9/€EL
(9) (8)gr15)z 91z ¥ 4838 Y X 29/€1L|  VOLNVALYS
syieway aiN OH weg ve|1ee4 spun adA1d oL woiH
1994 002 = Yydu| |

>

ft

3

(]

(S)

&y @&

fod =

3 B

(@) @)

\VOL/VILYS,
ELEEBAN
L9LEY

o
c

3,

Q,
(S) T

= N
0. S

© (72)
ag




1:5! West%

= o o

: R\est10 ! ll !
£+ "test ’ e
!lnwh s : 00 St Alstotest 1
Y SN W W I -
1 1 i :
] I i
r i Gt
il h
]
pm————— ( SR west 97
i i SR West 11 1 1 1
i i P it ]
1
1 SRWest13 i 9R West § SR West 16
el e N i i ] I
1 e
f-—-_'—--l- sty PR —— !

S 50th St
SRWest3 | SRWest14 SR West 15 :

1_g__I......_...._ R e ——

|

I cRwests SR West 4

| E———

Highway $56

\
“



| = | I 193ys

MYS anoy P:uonoag
M61 ebuey N@g :dsmj
uipieq :Aunod

EMO| ajelg

PPV yox3

S02Z0ZA ‘OM

L 1S9M US ‘aweN
SUOHESINIWO? BMOT JO VESH b 0a8 LL/EYS
payels sy syleway M 1994 sjun adAl 4 ol wou4

1994 00 = Ydu] |

LL/EVS)

6869 1




[ & o] g 10ayg

Bnoy  piuondes
61 ofuey Ngg8 :dsm|
UIpieH :Auno)
LI 3 1

3

FopdY  yox3
S0C20ZA ‘OM
ZISSM ES dwen
SUOHEJIUNWIWOY EMO] JO HeaH
payels sy

syeway

1394

siun

adA1d

ol

woi4

1994 00¢ = you| |




| = o | [

MYS enoy Pp:uoioag
M6Y? @buey Ngg dsm)
uipieq :Auno)

BWO] 9)elS .
T e 00z | dalsz1)e9 LSS
G0-2C0CA ‘OM ¢ 5] LILMNYS
ST 5 SEOUEN ©)(8/5) )
STOTESINATo% ST 1O VEsHl b @6ez | e | e | oeov 8v 048 v80as | LMaS | (LLEvS
paxelS Sy syeway OH we ve 1994 shun adAld | oL | woiy
1884 00C = Yyou| |
ZEETP @
vifi9ausIoN!

L/ L MYS

172199YS/0 ]




| = o] ¥ [

dS @0y  piuonoas
M8} eBuey N§§ dsm|
uipieq :fjuno)
EAMO] el
PPy yox3
S0-Z20ZA  ‘OM
P15ap TS swep
SUCHESIUNWWO,) EMO] JO VESH

pajElIS SV S)leway 1994 spun adAld ol woi4

1984 00¢C = ydu| |




(L/2MAS]

T ——— T S

FE— _{_JQIIII-I. ]ﬂ: -AEJ

=Y

| = o] 5| 1934 ,
002 | da(sz'1)o9 LIZMYHS
€ €S LIZMES
L )85z | v leleese ZL04d v80aQd LIZMYS (L1IAYS)
001 (A 1S WI091 €801
MYS @Inoy G:uoloag
ARGT :sbuey NgS dsmy b €8 1S W09l €801
UIpIeH :Aunoy ()} L (8)(gr8)z k44! ¥ 493S IS U091 €80LE | LIZMYS
emo] eeig
Y uoxg 0oL | (LA 1S WogL 1060¢
S0-C20CA OM l €8 1S W09t 1060¢
SS9/ US eweN
SUOTESTIRITIS EM] J0 oK ) b (@)ers)z eLL v 4838 1S U091 LOOE | V1/ZMYS
paYelg sy sylewsy aiN OH Wa va [1ea4 siun adA)d oL wou4

1894 00C = Youl |




_ 8l _o_ v m_ 199yg

2

US enoy G:uonoes

M8t efuey Ngg dsm)

uipseq :Auno)

BMO| aleig

PPy yox3

50-2202A OM

SISO\ ES dwenN
SUCHESIUNWWOY EAO] JO WESH

pavelg sy

b €5 Z/iTMYS
L (8)ere)e | 2 [¢| €18 21 048 vgoad TITMYS LiZMYS
! €5 aL/ZMAIS
! (8Xers)z | ¢ [g| ooz ZL 048 v8oad| aLiZmus [AANSS
! €8 YLIZMYS
L (8Xers)z | z [¢| 865 ZL 048 v80a8| VL/IZMYS 2IZMIS
00z | dalsz'1o9 HZMYS
00z | dalse 1og LiZMYS

Seway aN OH We va | 1094 spun adALd oL woi4




MYS @noy  EE:uonoss
M6T obuey N6E dsmy
UIpJeq :Auno)

EMO] ojeig

BPRY  yox3

§0220ZA OM
JISOML US dwen

SUONESIUNWIWGY) EMO] JO HEoH

payels sy

Seway

1994

syun

adAjd

oL

1934 00T

wo.4

youp |




| = iof | wayg

MYUS @inoy Eguonoag

M6T eBuey N8 :dsm)

upIey :Ajuno)

BAO] 9j|IS

RSPV 1yax3

§0-2Z02A ‘'OM

IS gS aweN

SUCHESUNWWOY) EMOY JO HESH

paxelS sv

08 LA €/L2EVS
L I ®eis)iz | 1L 906 ZL04d v80Q8g| €/12eVS | Z/LZEVYS
00z | dalsz’ o9 212EVS
Z €5 2I\2EVS
! I 889z | ¢ |e|zs9z FANOE <] v8oag| z/1zevs | (ziZmus)
0oL | (WA BAY N 98€S1
b €8 AAY N 98€51
(9 b L (8)(815)Z 1S ¥ 4938 OAY N 98ESL | €/1TEVS
syewsy aiN OH we va |94 sjun adA1d oL wou4
1894 00C = yaul |}

€3

E/12EVS

S|

iTo sheetljl

/L ZEVS




| o iof o] 1eays

MIS ‘ainoy  gg:uonosg

AGT :oBuey NE3 dsmy 00e | (NOA S/LTEVS
UipfeH :Aunod Z €5 S/LZEVS
BA0] a|e)s
oY 4ox3 8 I (8)g/9)z§ ¢ |elzzie 2L 049 vgoad G/ 2EVS (erizevs)
S02202A OM I €8 1S YI0G L 620L€
81S8M\ 4SS sweN A v ( A )
STSESTIRIoS 551 J0 WEaH 9 4 l 8)(8/5)Z z8¢ ¥ 049 1S WSt 620LE | S/L2EVS
payelg sy syewsy aiN OH na va |18y shun adAtd ol wo.4

iToJsheetd0

6201¢ {v1ZEvSOX,

5/ 2EVS,

1994 00C = Youi L




MES einoy  EE:uondes
Mot ebuey NGB dsm)
UTpTEH :Aunod

emo| ‘sjeis

e I vonzevs | Gnzovs)
o ow| ] owasesn | |

SUOTEIURUIUIGT €T JO WESH

T BAY N 9ZSYL VSILZEVS

1994 Lgl = Yo




| = wo] olf Wwaus

2
@

:BINoY  pEIUoHILS
:obuey N6g8 :dsm)
uipreq :fjunon)
EMO] 988

g

POV :uoxa
S0CI0A  OM
0L 1S9M US sweN
SUGRESIUNWIUISS O] IO DESH
paxelS sy

€S 9/1.2EVS
(8)gr9)z| z |e|oeet ZL 049 v80a8 9/12eVS (G112eVS)
€8 IS W0SL €921
(9) (8)(g/5)z 148 ¥ 493s IS U061 £9Z1LE | 9/1L2EVS
s)jeway aiN OH wa va [1094 shun adh1d oy woid
1984 00C = Ydu| |
9/12EVS

€921 €

ghasuslo]l




| & iof ul 1ways

@0y €¢:uonoag
:afuey Neg8 dsm]
uIpJeq :Auno)
BAO] 9lBIg
FoppY  yox3
S0220zA  ‘OM
THISapM US aweN
SUORESIUNIWO,) EMO] JO HEaH

3

3

payels sy syleway 1994

sjun adA1 4 ol wol4

1994 00C = youl L

IVESEINES)
UB3I0 [BIEH

1S 4IsL

SIS 6L




iof af ways

@0y §E:uonvag
61 :abuey NBg dsm)
uipieq :Ajuno?)
EAMO| ajeis
3PPy yox3
50TZ0ZA ‘OM
TLISSM ES sweN

GE

SUOHE3|UNIW0,) BMO] JO WESH

podels sy

sjqed Nds

L.0€

¥ 0dd

v80ag

VEIZMUS (zr1zevs)

sylewsy

1994

siun

adA)1 4

VEIZMYS

o1 wo.4

1994 00C = Yau] L




| = o] | [

2
(%
&

N0y £E:uonoas

3

:afuey N6g dsmyp

uipiey :Auno)

TMO] 9e)s

KapdY  yox3

§0-Z20CA ‘OM

€I I1S9AA ¥S awenN
SUOREDIUNWIWOY,) EMO] JO HESH

payelg sy

€8 IS WSS | 8920€
€5 IS WSS | 8920¢
9 (8)819)z| | (€| vLce ¥ 4938 1S UISS1L 8920€ | Ac/ZMYS
€5 8E/ZMYS
3190 Mds @Xers)z| 2 |¢| ove 048 veoas| gerMYS | (verzmus)
swiewoy a OH wa va | 1ee4 shun adk1g oL woiy

1994 00C = Youi |




| = 1o vi| ways

MYS @Inoy  piuonoag
M61 9buey Ngg dsml
uipfeq :Aunog 3 €5 IS
BMO| 9|l A ( v
oy uoxg 1 1 3 (8)(8r9)z| z |g|18pL ¥Z 048 v80ad ZILNES LILARS
S0-2Z0ZA OM 1 €8 1S U091 9182¢
PLISSAMA HS aweN A
o 9) L l 3 (8)(gr9)z 9el ¥ 493s IS U091 9182€ | Z/IMYS
payels sy s)leway aiN OH wa va |1ee4 siun adAld oL wolg

1994 00C = Wduf L

ISiHiGal




[ e » o v (9 ! L Lo | ez IS W09) bSEES
00z | dalsz'1)o9 2nheLdvs
00Z | da(sz'1)o9 ZNZL4LYS
00z | dalsz'1)o9 ZNZLdLvsS
MYS :sjhoy €:uonoag
NGT obuey N§§ dsmy L €5 ZnzLdIvs
UipieH :Aunod 4 ) ! (@)ers)z |1|elzsLy ZL 048 veoad| z/izidivs | (2/1mus)
BMO| aeIS
ROV uox3 ! €8 1S U091 09€EE
G0-Z20ZA ‘OM l £8 1S Y094 09eee
SLISIM HS ‘sweN v (@) v
SUORESUNIIWIGSY EMO] JO HESH (9 l l 1 8)(8/5)2 x4 ¥ 493s 1S W09t 09¢€E | Z/LZL4LYS
paxels sy Syleway aiN OH wa va| 1994 shun adk1d of wo.4

184 GLZ=youl 1

jﬂ.mm.ll _r =




| = 1o vsif wayg

MUS @inoy g:uonoeg
ME1 :obuey NE8§ :dsmy
uIpiey :Ajuno)
EMO| 9)Eig
PPV :yox3

S0-¢C0ZA ‘OM
Gl ISSM HS ‘sweN
SUONEUNLLIUIOT) EMO] JO PESH

pavelS Sy

€8

1S Ul091 vseee

syeway

adiN

OH

Wa

va

1994

siun

adA1d

o}

wol4




| = o] aif D)

MYS @Inoy  pEiuonosg
M6l obuey N8 :dsm)
ulpIeH :fjuno)
EMO] 9jeIS

PPV yox3

S0CZ0ZA  OM

SISO U5 oweN
SUGHBIUNWWOY) EMO] JO HeoH

paxels sy

sylewsay

1994

sjun

adA1 d

oL

woJs4

1894 00¢ = you| |




| = 1o A oys

002 dalsz'1)o9 E/LMYS
MUS @inoy  P$E:uonosg
MET obuey NEG dsmi 00¢ dalsz 1o9 E/LMYS
UIpIEH :Auned 4 €6 £/LMYS
BMO] olels
BT 4oxa ¢lo49 I L (8)X8/9)z | € |e|9s¥s ¥Z 044 v80dd| ¢€/IMYS (zrmys)
50220ZA OM I £8 AV A 9L¥G1
L1 1S9\ HS ‘sweN
SUORESTURUINIO? BM0] JO TEH (9) I 13 (8)(8/9)Z 8¢e ¥ 493S SAY A QLG | €/LMYS
paxelg sy Siewsy aiN OH ng va (1994 shiun adA1d ol woi4

/1 MAS

1994 00Z = yaul |




| = iof s ways

MYS @inoy  PE:uondag

MEL afuey N68 dsmj

uIpJeq :fjuno)

BMG] aleig

LECE AT |

G0-CC0CA ‘OM

BIISOM S duweN

SUCHESTUNWWIOD BMO] JO HESH

payelg sy

! €5 VHILEMS
! I I (8)es5)e |1|¢| vLe ZL 049 v80Aad| VHIUMS | YILMYS
00z | dalsz'1)os YILMYS
! €5 PILMYS
L I l (8)ers)z |z|e|vove ¥Z2 049 v80Q8g PILMYS (E/1MNS)
! €8 1S Ul0S1 08142€
(9 2 L L (8)(8/5)e 995 ¥ 493S 1S UI0S 1 0812€ | YP/LUMS
| €8 1S U0 2202€
(9 L l I (8)(es5)e 062 ¥ 4938 1S UI0S L Z20Z€ | VH/LHMS
Seway aiN OH wa va| 1824 siun adA1d Jl wol4

UALI-E

\VF/LHMS

2L02¢E

0812€

1994 00C = youl |




_ 81 _o_ <2_ Rays

2
&
o

N0y PEIUonILS
:obuey N68 :dsmyp
uIpXeH :Aluno)
EMO] oe)g

5

ASPBY  yox3

S0CI0CA  OM

STISOM US owen
SUOIEIIURWWO?Y) BMO] JO HESH

poxels sy

002 | dalsz1)o9 P/ LHMS

syeway aiN OH we va|1ee4 shun adA1d oL wou4




Resolution 2022 -
Bridge Weight Limit Postings

WHEREAS, in accordance with the requirement of the Federal Government, certain bridges located on
the Secondary Road System must be posted with load limit signs; and

WHEREAS, a bridge inspection program covering all Secondary Highway bridges in Hardin County, is
being completed biennially; and

WHEREAS, a number of such bridges have been found to require load limit posting as determined by
criteria established by the Federal Government.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors on this 23rd day of
March, 2022 as provided in Sections 321.471, 321.472, and 321.473, Code of lowa, to erect and/or
maintain weight limit signs in advance of the following bridges located on the Federal Aid, Farm to
Market, and Local Secondary Road System. The County Engineer is instructed to place or cause to be
placed, all necessary signs to comply with this resolution. Only those bridges determined to have a
weight restriction below LEGAL, in the listing included herein, will be required to have signs erected.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: Due to changes in the status of the bridges on the Secondary Roads in
Hardin County brought about by repair, replacement, or re-inspection, all previous resolutions regarding
the posting of these bridges in Hardin County is hereby superseded.

County L . Load County . Load

Bridge ocation Legal Posting Bridge Location Legal Posting
No. (Sec.-T-R) | Loads (Tons) No. (Sec.-T-R) | Loads (Tons)
1212 |12-89-19 Y 3267 (18 -89 - 21 N 25 - All
1296 |29 -89 -19 Y 3520 (36 -89 - 21 Y

1440 |26 -89 -19 Y 4003 |1 -89-22 Y

1523 |35-89-19 Y 4004 |1 -89-22 Y

1567 |3 -88-19 Y 4081 6 -89-22 Y

1593 |31-89-19 Y 4116 |8 -89-22 Y

1607 |2 -88-20 Y 4124 |9 -89-22 Y

2171 |15-89 - 20 Y 4129 |10 -89 - 22 Y

2211 (17 -89 - 20 N 28,40,40 4214 (16 -89 - 22 Y

2233 |21-89-20 Y 4216 (17 -89 -22 Y

2238 [21-89-20 N 20 - All 4226 (17 -89 - 22 Y

2337 |29-89-20 Y 4236 |18 -89 - 22 Y

2394 (34 -89 -20 Y 4250 |[20-89 - 22 Y

2411 2 -88-20 Y 4252 120 - 89 - 22 Y

3006 |1 -89-21 Y 4254 |21 -89 -22 Y

3018 |2 -89-21 Y 4345 |26 - 89 - 22 Y

3029 |2 -89-21 Y 4374 (28 - 89 - 22 Y

3175 |11 -89 - 21 Y 4391 |30 -89 -22 Y

3190 [15-89 - 21 Y 4393 |[30-89-22 Y

3250 (17 -89 - 21 Y 4401 (31-89-22 Y

Page 1 of 4



Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

County

CB(:I:SZ Location Legal P';Zf:gg
No. (Sec.-T-R) | Loads (Tons)
4404 [31-89-22] N [ 284040
4419 [32-89-22[ v

17 - All
4428 [32-89-22] N | oneLane
Bridge
4436 |6 -88-22] Y
4458 |4 -88-22] Y
5022 |3 -88-22 Y
5023 |4 -88-22[ N [ 10-All
20 - All
5029 |5 -88-22| N | oneTruck
Only
5088 [11-88-22 Y
5106 |12-88-22] N [CLOSED
5139 [18-88-21] N 6- Al
5150 |13-88-22[ Y
5276 [19-88-21] Y
5329 [31-88-22( v | Mgl
5345 [32-88-22] Y
5351 |5-87-22 Y
5356 |(32-88-22| Y | O"gin
5370 [33-88-22 Y
5373 |4 -87-22[ Y
5389 [34-88-22] Y
5395 |3 -87-22[ N | 15-Al
6006 |6 -88-20] Y
6181 [16-88-21] Y
6219 [20-88-21] Y
6246 [21-88-21] Y
6260 [22-88-21] Y
6295 [30-88-20] Y
6301 [25-88-21] Y
6313 [27-88-21] Y
6319 [28-88-21] Y
6324 [29-88-21] Y
6326 |29-88-21] Y
6333 [29-88-21] Y
6338 [29-88-21] Y

\ Location Legal
Bridge | sec.-T-R) Loads

No.
6439 |34-88-21 Y
6463 |2 -87-21 Y
7019 |12-88-20 Y
7022 |[12-88-20 Y
7134 |8 -88-20 Y
7157 |7 -88-20 Y
7209 |33-88-20 N 28,40,40
7278 |[19-88-19 Y
7343 |21-88-20 N
7360 [29-88-20 Y
7370 |29-88-20 Y
7425 |33-88-20 Y
7441 |27 -88 - 20 Y
7463 |34 -88-20 Y
7492 |35-88-20 Y
7508 |4 -87-20 Y
8030 |2 -88-19 Y
8225 |23-88-19 Y
8241 |28-88-19 Y
8263 |31-88-19 Y
8264A |31-88-19 N
8340 |28-88-19 Y
8342 |27 -88-19 Y
8349 |26-88-19 Y
8401 |36-88-19 Y
9040 |3 -87-19| YES
9050 |31-88-19 Y
9066 |16 -87-19 Y
9109 [12-87-19 Y
9112 |12-87-19 Y
9219 [22-87-19 Y
9232 |[14-87-19 Y
9244 |14 -87-19 N
9258 |24 -87-19 Y
9271 |[19-87-18 Y
9300 [26-87-19 Y
9334 |33-87-19 Y
9336 |28 -87-19 Y
9355 |20-87-19| YES
9380 [29-87-19 Y

Page 2 of 4



Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

County
Bridge
No.

Location
(Sec.-T-R)

Legal
Loads

Load
Posting
(Tons)

County
Bridge
No.

Location
(Sec.-T-R)

Legal
Loads

9412

33-87-19

<

12008

1-87-22

<

9440

35-87-19

12015

2 -87-22

<
m
(7]

9446

35-87-19

9453

36 - 87 -19

12022

3 -87-22

9466

31-87-18

12042

5 -87-22

9480

2 -86-19

12053

6 -87-22

9515

9 -87-19

12153

12 - 87 - 22

10001

1 -87-20

12248

18 - 87 - 22

10027

2 -87-20

20 - All

12270

20 -87-22

10039

3 -87-20

12286

21-87-22

10061

9 -87-20

12297

22 -87-22

10161

11-87-20

12310

22 - 87 -22

28,40,40

10170

11-87-20

12319

23-87-22

10202

13 -87-20

12329

24 - 87 - 22

28,40,40

10250

17 - 87 - 20

12350

25-87-22

10259

18 - 87 - 20

12357

30 - 87 - 21

10288

20-87-20

12423

29 -87-22

10331

24 - 87 - 20

6 - All

12427

29 - 87 - 22

10333

24 - 87 - 20

12528

36 - 87 - 22

10341

30-87-19

12552

1 -86-22

10345

25-87-20

13001

1 -86-22

10372

26 - 87 - 20

13070

9 -86-22

10401

27 -87-20

13090

10 - 86 - 22

10489

28 - 87 - 20

13147

13 - 86 - 22

10492

21-87-20

20 - All

13157

15 - 86 - 22

10632

35-87-20

<|z|<|=<|=<|=<|<|=<|z|<]|=<|=<|=<|<|<|[<|<|z|<]|<|<|<]|<]|<]|=<

13168

14 - 86 - 22

11009

1-87-21

<
m
(7]

13308

24 - 86 - 22

11014

3 -87-21

<
m
(7]

13312

19 - 86 - 21

11044

7 -87-21

13432

32 -86-22

<|=<[=<|=<|=<|=<|=<]|=<|<[<]|=<|<|<]|=<|<|z|<|z|<|<|=<|<|<]|<]|<]| =<

11053

8 -87-21

One Truck
Only

13505

36 - 86 - 22

<
(7]

14015

4 -86-21

11139

12 - 87 - 21

14021

5 -86-21

11142

7 -87-20

14056

9 -86-21

11211

17 - 87 - 21

14069

3 -86-21

11272

22 -87-21

14083

14 - 86 - 21

11284

22 - 87 - 21

14085

2 -86-21

11343

30-87-20

14094

1 -86-21

11355

25-87-21

14096

12 - 86 - 21

11371

26 - 87 - 21

14099

12 - 86 - 21

11377

26 - 87 - 21

14105

12 - 86 - 21

11433

31-87-21

14222

30 - 86 - 21

11525

5 -86-21

14365

34 - 86 - 21

12004

6 -87-21

<[=<|=<[=<|=<|=<|=<[=<[<[=<]|=x]|=<]| < |<

14371

33 - 86 - 21

<|=<[=<|=<|=<|=|=<|=<|=<|<|=<]|<]|<|m

Page 3 of 4



Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

County
Bridge
No.

Location
(Sec.-T-R)

Legal
Loads

Load
Posting
(Tons)

County
Bridge
No.

Location
(Sec.-T-R)

Legal
Loads

14390

29 - 86 - 21

<

15543

35 - 86 - 20

15002

6 -86-19

16008

6 -86-18

15009

1 -86-20

16015

12 -86 - 19

15023

6 -86-20

16019

12 -86 - 19

15035

7 -86-20

CLOSED

16022

1 -86-19

15059

9 -86-20

16031

11-86-19

15152

15-86 - 20

16033

11-86-19

15163

15-86 - 20

16036

2 -86-19

15174

16 - 86 - 20

16060

3 -86-19

15189

8 -86-20

15 - All

16067

9 -86-19

28,40,40

15228

16 - 86 - 20

16072

9 -86-19

15263

22 -86-20

20 - All

16075

5 -86-19

15267

15-86 - 20

16083

5 -86-19

15275

23-86-20

16095

5 -86-19

15280

23-86-20

16098

5 -86-19

15291

24 - 86 - 20

16180

16 - 86 - 19

15301

30-86-19

20,30,30

16267

22-86-19

15305

24 - 86 - 20

16360

28 -86-19

15310

24 - 86 - 20

16390

27 -86-19

15346

27 -86 - 20

16430

30 -86-18

15391

31-86-20

10 - All

16439

36 - 86 - 19

15401

32-86-20

16458

36 - 86 - 19

15417

33-86-20

16526

31-86-19

CLOSED

15523

36 - 86 - 20

16545

8 -86-19

<|z|<[<|<|=<|<|=<|=<]|=<|=|<]|<|<|z|<|<|<|<|z|<|<]|<]|=<

15526

36 - 86 - 20

<|<|=<|<|z|<|<|<|z|<|<x]|<|<|zZ|<|zZ|<|<|<]|<]|z]|<|<]|<

BJ Hoffman, Chair

Hardin County Board of Supervisors

Hardin County, lowa

I, Jolene Pieters, County Auditor in and for Hardin County, lowa, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution is a true and exact copy of a resolution passed and approved by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin
County, lowa, at its meeting on March 23rd, 2022.

Jolene Pieters

Hardin County Auditor

Hardin County, lowa

Page 4 of 4



Where upon Board Member moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO.
HARDIN-GRUNDY COUNTY VETERANS AFFAIRS ADMINISTRATOR AGREEENT

WHEREAS, lowa Code Chapter 28E authorizes governmental entities such as Hardin County and Grundy
County to enter into agreements to provide public services; and

WHEREAS, Hardin County currently is in need of assistance in delivering Veterans Affairs services; and

WHEREAS, Hardin County has requested that Grundy County enter an agreement to utilize Grundy
County’s administrator on a temporary basis; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that Grundy County will assist Hardin County under the circumstances and
will be compensated by Hardin County;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, lowa, that Hardin
County adopts the attached agreement, to be executed by at least a majority of the Hardin County
Board of Supervisors, and directs the Hardin County Auditor to also execute the agreement, and further
directs the Hardin County Attorney to deliver to the Grundy County Attorney a copy of this resolution
and the executed agreement.

The motion was seconded by Board Member and after due consideration thereof, the roll
was called and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:
Abstain: none

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted
this day of March, 2022.

BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor



Hardin-Grundy County

Veterans Affairs Administrator Agreement

This Contract and Agreement pursuant to lowa Code Section 28E, is made and entered into this
day of , 2022, by and between Grundy County, lowa (hereinafter referred
to as Grundy) and Hardin County, lowa (hereinafter referred to as Hardin). This agreement shall
be known as the Hardin-Grundy County Veterans Affairs Administrator Agreement (hereinafter
referred to as The Agreement) and each county shall adopt resolutions of this agreement. The
Veterans Affairs Administrator and Veterans Service Officer shall be referred to collectively as
The Administrator. This agreement does not contemplate and shall not be construed to limit or
expand the powers of the participating counties, except as expressly stated in the agreement.

The purpose of said agreement is to establish a working mechanism between the two
participating counties so that the agencies may jointly utilize the services of the Grundy County
Veterans Affairs Administrator or Veterans Service Officer. Pursuant to said purpose it is agreed
as follows:

e Hardin County’s Veterans Affairs Administrator is on indefinite leave, and Hardin
County shall contract with Grundy County for a period beginning January 1, 2022,

e The Administrator shall have full control of performing the duties of the Administrator in
compliance with requirements including those of the lowa and U.S. Department of
Veteran Affairs in Hardin County, lowa.

e Both Grundy and Hardin Counties desire and need the services of an Administrator to
serve in these capacities in accordance with each county’s code of ordinances and the
laws of lowa and U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs.

e The Administrator shall devote his or her time and talents to the interests of both Grundy
and Hardin counties.

e Hardin County shall carry workmen’s compensation on the Administrator for injuries
sustained while carrying out duties specific to Hardin County.

e Hardin County shall pay Grundy County $21.65/hr. and mileage reimbursement at the
current Hardin County mileage rate for the duties of the Administrator.

e Hardin County shall timely notify Grundy County when the absent Hardin County
Administrator has resumed duties or when Hardin County has hired personnel to start and
perform the duties of Administrator.

e This agreement may be amended or revised at any time only by written approval of all
parties involved.

e This agreement shall supersede all provisions of previous agreements and any such
agreements presently existing shall become null and void.



e This agreement shall expire on December 31, 2022, unless extended or otherwise
amended in writing by all parties involved.

e Either County may terminate this agreement for any reason by submitting to the County
Auditor of each County written notice 30 days prior to termination.

The Administrator shall be in charge of the Veterans Affairs of each county. If permitted by law
and regulation, the Administrator may delegate duties to employees of the respective counties in
consultation with the respective Board of Supervisors. The Administrator shall be indemnified
and saved harmless by the respective county for any and all actions taken against said county, its
Board of Supervisors or the Administrator, due to actions performed by the Administrator during
the course of official duties for either county. Each county shall defend all such actions arising
from that county and pay all judgements rendered in regards to the actions of the Administrator

in that county. Each county shall acquire insurance as deemed necessary to accomplish the
same.

Signed this day of , 2022,
Grundy County Board of Supervisors Grundy County Auditor and
Recorder
(sign)
, Chairman (print/type)
, Member
, Member
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor
B.J. Hoffman, Chairman Jolene Pieters

Lance Granzow, Member

Renee McClellan, Member



Application for Use of Hardin County Courthouse Grounds

Event

Date of Use 9/17/2022

End Date 9/17/2022

Time Requested 7:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Name of Event: Constitution Day

Type of Event: Educational/Patriotic Celebration

Organization Information

Group Requesting Use: Darrell G. Meyer

Name of Person Darrell G. Meyer

Responsible:

Address: 1212 4th Avenue, Eldora, lowa 50627
Phone #: 849-8042

Fax: Field not completed.

Email: Field not completed.

Has this organization used Yes
the Courthouse grounds for
other events?

If yes, please list functions  Constitution Day event 9/16/2021
and dates:

Event Details

Courthouse Grounds Area North-facing steps and north approach/lawn and east paved

area
Is the event open to the Yes

general public?

Number of participants 150

expected:



What equipment will be folding tables and chairs, electrical sound equipment,

used on the Courthouse bleachers north of flag poles, on city sidewalk, cooking grill,
grounds? possibly port-a-potty

When will the equipment morning of event

be set up?

If held outside, will food be  No
served for a fee?

If yes, has the appropriate Field not completed.
Health Department permit
been obtained?

A liability insurance policy Field not completed.
naming Hardin County as an

"additional insured" is

required in the amount of:

Does this group have No
liability insurance to cover
this event?

I have read the Policy for Use of Courthouse Grounds. | understand that
Courthouse grounds will be left in a clean and neat condition after use. | am liable
for all damages, expenses, and loss caused by any person who attends or
participates in this scheduled event. By signing this application, | agree to defend
and hold harmless the County regarding any damage which may occur as a result
of this scheduled function.

Electronic Signature of By selecting this option the applicant indicates agreement with
Applicant and understanding of the application process, policies, and
requirements.

Date 3/17/2022

For County Use Only



HARDIN COUNTY

March 18, 2022

HARDIN COUNTY STATEMENT OF SAFETY POLICY

Hardin County is dedicated to protecting all employees from work-related injuries by fostering a
“Culture of Safety” throughout our county. It can be achieved and effective only through a
mutual commitment of all employees, supervisors, and management. The Hardin County Board
of Supervisors expects that everyone works toward achieving a common goal of zero accidents
by taking individual responsibility for making safety an integral part of their day-to-day business
decisions and work habits.

Hardin County Board of Supervisors will work towards this goal by establishing a Hardin County
Safety Committee. The Committee aims to build this “Culture of Safety” by implementing
training programs and accident investigations through Root Cause Analysis. The Committee will
meet quarterly to review and make recommendations to the Board for actions to improve the
“Culture of Safety.”

HARDIN COUNTY SAFETY COMMITTEE

The Safety Committee will consist of representation from the following departments.

Secondary Roads Representative -Engineer/ Engineer Asst.
EMA (Emergency Management) —Director

Auditor —Accounts Payable / Claims Clerk, Safety Coordinator
Sheriff —Sheriff/ -Chief Deputy

Conservation —Director

IT — Network Engineer

*Carey Calloway-Morton

The Safety Committee will be on a 2-year fiscal rotation basis, with representation from the
following departments.
e Assessor
Attorney
Courthouse Maintenance
Recorder
Treasurer
Economic Development
Environmental Health

*The Safety Committee may expand or condense as needed

*All discussion pertaining to individuals’ accidents or claims will be confidential

A review of incident and corrective actions will be presented to the Board of Supervisors
quarterly. This may be written and if requested, will be presented at a regular meeting of the
Board of Supervisors. Hardin County will use recommendation(s) for safety and injury program,
as outlined by Heartland Insurance Risk Pool Safety Manual. Committee will establish priorities
from past injury near miss reports.



HARDIN COUNTY
1215 EDGINGTON AVE.

ELDORA, IA 50627
Courthouse

HARDIN COUNTY
Employee Change of Status Report

Please enter the following change(s) as of __3/28/2022

Date
Name: Colin Chinery Department: _Sheriff
Address: 922 West Street Position: Communications Operator
Colo lowa 50056 Salary/Hourly Rate: _$20.00
City State Zip Code
Fund: 0001-05-1040-000-10006
Status: Full-time [_] Permanent Part-time [_] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time
Reason of Change:
Hired (] Resignation
[] Promotion [] Retirement
] Demotion [] Layoff
[] Pay Increase [] Discharge
[] Leave of Absence
Dates
Other:
Dates of Employment: to Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To
/ \
Authorized by: /QW M Alpgpre 22
4 Elected Official or Department Head Date
Authorized by:
Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP:/ /WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




	Engineer-Scan-03_21_2209_05_47
	Engineer-Scan-03_21_2209_07_30
	2022



